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Mr. Richard C. DeYoung

Director

Office of Inspection and
Enforcement

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

As counsel for Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc., we
are filing herewith the Cooperative's request that you take
appropriate action against Alabama Power Company in connec-
tion with Alabama Power Company's licenses for the
operation of the Farley Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2.

If there is any additional information which you would
regard as helpful in connection with this matter, please
let us know and it will be promptly furnished.

Sincerely yours,
VOLPE, BOSKEY AND LYONS

o

By: ,

Bennett Boskey

Enclosure

(with enclosure)
Joseph M. Farley
President, Alabama Powe
Robert A. Buettner, Esq.
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